
) 

- 'lh:~. 

ME f ORAN~DM 

To: 

From: ·~~~~~~t~~· ,..~~~ng ~/ 
.... laMa Board of Ethics ,-, ff 
Dorothy J. Baa 

Dim:tor Re: case No. 9102S.Q 
ADien F. Hofdd Political Activity 
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0 
p"C. ~ f(/1 I 

Aqdes L Eames Date: January 14, 1991 
Vice Chair 

Marpret Carter 
Darryl L. DePriat This memo is being sent in follow-up to our 
JtusscU HanliD telephone conversation earlier today. You 
MarlcDe o. ltaDkiD 
c.beriiiC M. I)U telephon·ecS to ask whether the Governmental Ethics 

Or4l-nanc.e peraita : ,you to ser.ve as a Deput:r\ 
SUite 530 
2IOS ~ Rudolpla SUed Regia.tr•r tot _t~e Chicag9 Board of Elect~on 
Qicqo. IDiDois li060fi commls•l'tonl!rra ··tn ) ·the upec)mirig · · election. ·, You 
(JI2)l44-Nf0 ln·roraed •• · .that ·.you are an employee of · "~he 

Depart11ent of Revenue and you will be using 
. vacation days to serve the Board of Elections. 

Section 2-92-410 of the Ordinance prohi!>-its 
cer·tain Cit,y empl9.veea and officials, includ-i.Qg 
empl·oy•es · ·o~i-• ·t:b'e·"·:r. oepartment of Revenue, from 
engag~ng · 1-•l : .PPllti9~1 a~tivi·ty.• However, the 
definition of political activity in S 2-156-0lO(s) 
does not include the sort of non-partisan 
activities that would be involved in the position 
of Deputy Registrar for the Board of Elections. 

Therefore, given that you will not be using City 
time to fulfill your duties as Deputy Registrar, 
it is permissible for you to serve in that 
position. 

We appreciate your inquiry as it demonstrates your 
willingness to comply with the ethics standards 
embodied in the Ordinance. If you have any 
further questions, please don't hesitate to call. 
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